
1

Majid Amin

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 12:33 PM
To: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Complaint Against TPO Rashid Karak

Initiate this one as well in HRIS 

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 11:17 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Complaint Against TPO Rashid Karak 
  
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
  
Greetings ! 
  
With reference to the subject matter, this is to bring to your kind information that UCPO Warana Ahmad 
Abad, Karak – Mr. Abid Islam has lodged a complaint against TPO Karak – Mr. Muhammad Rashid 
(complaint letter attached). The complainant has alleged that the subject TPO had relatives working as PTP 
(Permanent Transit Point) supervisors and TTM Ms. Ulfat working with him is involved in dual job. He has 
also alleged that the TPO is involved in financial embezzlement and is working for health department as DDM 
focal person.  
  
The part of complaint related to PTP and TTM doesn’t fall under the domain of CTC, therefore can’t be 
investigated. However, involvement of TPO in financial embezzlement, the complainant shall be asked to 
share evidences, if he have any. The dual job of TPO shall also be investigated further.    
  
Approval of WHO PO is requested to conduct inquiry into the matter. It is pertinent to mention that the 
complainant has requested CTC team telephonically to not disclose his identity at any point during 
investigation.  
  
In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.  
  
Best Regards, 
Ayesha Naeem 
Project Coordinator – PTPP Project 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0346-1019451 
  
From: abid islam [mailto:abidislam1010@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:29 PM 
To: Ayesha Naeem 
Subject: Complaint Against TPO Rashid Karak 
  
Kindly find the attachment. 
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Regards 
Abid islam 
UCPO  


